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From: Sheila Williams [sheila@reliantprocessingservices.com)

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 9:13 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Reliant Processing Services, LLC Address Change (Document # L.04000035768)
Attachments: image003.jpg

Document Number: L04000035768
Tax ID Number: 201206462

Please Change the Mailing and Principal Address For: Reliant Processing Services, LLC

Old Address: 2328 Hancock Bridge Pkwy.
Suite 101A
Cape Coral, Florida 33990

New Address: 4640 SE 9" Place
Unit 1
Cape Coral, Florida 33904

Please call if you need anything more. (You can also reach me at cell # (239) 910-0379)

Thank you,

Sheila Williams
LIANT

PROJ L SSING SERVICES
2328 Hancock Bridge Parkway
Suite 101A

Capc Coral, Florida 33990
{289) 458-B8B0 Fxi. 102

(239) 458-9320 Fax

The information in this message may be proprictary and/or cinfidential, and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, or an emploee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you arc hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have reccived this communication in error, please notify Reliant Processing Services immediately by replying to thus
message and deleting it from your computer.
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